From: Neville

Sent: Monday, 29 August 2022 12:07 PM

To: Watertrading

Cc: Robert Borsak; Office of Cate Faehrmann; Office of Rose Jackson; Office of Peter Poulos; Office of
Mark Buttigieg; Mick Veitch; Lou Amato;

Subject: M BOUCHER Correction of evidence 16 August 2022

SELECT COMMITTEE ON STATUS OF WATER TRADING IN NEW SOUTH WALES
To the Chair, Deputy Chair and all Committee Members
| am writing to correct a statement | made when giving evidence on Tuesday 16 August 2022.

| said that 1 in 10 farmers commit suicide but | meant to say that 1 farmer every 10 days commits suicide.
[Study at the Australian Rural and Remote Mental Health Symposium November 2021]

| apologise for the mistake.

Also for clarity sake and so there is no misunderstanding or confusion, the name of Chris Brooks was not
mentioned in my evidence on 16 August 2022 or in our submissions Part A or Part B on 3 July 2022.

When referring to Murray Irrigation Limited Directors, he was not a director at time of issues referred to.
Regards

Joy Boucher





